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(>7DESCRIEE TlHl'E\’étfRﬁSENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
~—-I—The City of Bath is situated on the Kennebec River in south central
Sagadahoc County. It lies on the west bank of the river, which is about
one half mile wide at this point. The city 1ies about twelve miles inland
from the Atlantic Ocean. 1t is long and narrow extending five miles north
and south and rising upward in ridges and gullies from the river to the
western ridge of the Kennebec Valley. Historically, the residential area
of the city was divided into the North End and the South End with the com-
pact business district in the center. .The South End is the older residen-
tial area and contains an abundance of. dignified examples of early nine-
" teenth century architecture. It -was the North End however, that Bath's
prospering shipbuilding chose to build their new homes. This area possesses
‘the highest density of significant architecturé encompassing the whole
nineteenth century. This North End together with a part of the commercial
district, which retains its nineteenth century flavor, is architecturally
the most historic section of Bath., -#' w "ru

336

Beginning at a point north of the Maine Central Railroad tracks and
west of High Street, which point is the intersection of Latitude 43°955'28"
and Longitude 69949'23"; thence easterly crossing High Street and running
along the center line of Beacon Street to a point on the west bank of the
Kennebec River, which point is the intersection of Latitude 43955'31" and
Longitude 69948'42"; thence southerly following the Kennebec River to a
point on the west bank of the Kennebec River, which point is the intersec-
tion of Latitude 43°54'40" and Longitude 69°48'47"; thence westerly roughly
paralleling U.S. Route 1 to a point on the northerly side of Court Street
which point is the intersection of Latitude 43°54'44" and Longitude 69949
20"; thence northerly to the point of beginning.

. . i)
The boundaries described above encompasses an area of 300 acrest.
/

(1Y0.5. Custom /ouse - Built 1853-58 by Amni B. Yybung, Ipﬁia-
nate. v
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H#ABS2. Church Block - Built 1863 for shipbuilder and banker Oliver
Moses, Italianate.

yARSs 3. Central Church - Built 1846-47, GothicagéCiva1.
(E) Winter Street Church - Built 1843, Gothic Revival.

wAb%, 5 Swedenborgian Church - Built 1843, Greek Revival.

HABS 6. Richardson-Goodfellow House - Built 1849-50 for sea captain
‘ and ship chandler John Green Richardson, Gothic Revival.

u4Bs 7. Tallman-Trott House - Built c. 1840 for Henry Tallman, Greek
Revival.
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pcs :
®7v8. Patten-Smith House - Built c. 1820 for shipbuilder George F.
Patten, Greek Revival.
9. Sagadahoc County Courthouse - Built 1869 by Francis H. Fassett.

10. Elliot House Block - Built 1840 as a hotel for John Elliot,
converted to stores, 1852.

11. Row House - Built c. 1840 for Arthur C. Donnell, Greek Revival.
11A  Row Houses - Built c. 1840 for Arthur C. Donnell, Greek Reviva1;

12. Drummond-Wright House - Built 1853 for shipbuilder William
Drummond, Italianate.

13. MclLellan-Morse House - Built 1841 for shipbuilder James
McLellan, Greek Revival.

14. Bath Marine Museum - Built 1844 for Asa Palmer, enlarged and
renovated 1894 for Harold Marsh Sewall, Greek Revival.

15. Patten-Baxter-Porter House - Built c. 1857 for sea captain
Charles E. Patten, Italianate.

V16. Larrabee-Newell-Simpson House - Built in 1850 for Stephen
Larrabee, Italianate.

17. Sewall Shipyard Office -‘Bui1t before 1851 for the Patten Ship-
yard, remodeled 1872 and 1892 as part of the Sewall Shipyard.

18. Spear-Shaw House - Built 1898 for shipbuilder D. Howard Spear,
Victorian Shingle style.

19. York Hall - Built 1897 for shipbuilder William D. Sewall,
Colonial Revival.

20. Bath City Hall - Built early 20th century, tower houses an
1805 Paul Revere Bell.

21. View of Front Street.

22. View of Washington Street.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1972, a new Tandmark has risen in Bath, Maine. . It is the ‘huge
crane 1nsta11ed as part of the modernization of the Bath Iron Works, where
shipbuilding continues as the main industry of the area. From 1607, when
the Popham colonists built the pinnace "Virginia", until the present the
immediate area has had a long history of shipbuilding and Bath may fairly
be said to be the oldeét continually active shipbuilding center in America.

Bath, named for Bath, England, was first named Long Reach because its
long straight bank of the Kennebec River allowed vessels to sail its en-
tire length without changing the set of their sails. Long Reach came in-
to being as an off-shoot from the first permanent settlements in this re-
gion on Georgetown and Arrowsic Islands. John Parker, a commercial fisher-
.man, had come in 1630 and in 1650, Clarke and Lake, Boston merchants,
began a $100,000 business of fishing, lumbering and shipbuilding on Arrow-
sic Island. They did not sell any of their lands to their tenants which
is probably why Christopher Lawson, one of their agents, crossed to the-
west bank of the Kennebec to Long Reach and bought the northern section
from the Indian Chief Darumkin. Rev. Robert Gutch, minister to the set-
tlers and John Layton, shipwright, bought the center and southern sections
from the Indian Chief Ramegin, also known as Robin Hood. Bath titles go
back to these Indian deeds.. -However, the Indians, angered by the loss of
their hunt1ng grounds, in 1676 killed or drove from their homes all the
settlers in the river valley and burned their houses. William Phipps,
who later received .a.title from the English King and became Governor of
Massachusetts Bay Colony, rescued the survivors and took them to Boston
on his new ship, built in the Arrowsic shipyard where he had learned his
trade. Near the end of the long French and Indian wars settlers began to
come back to Long Reach and rebuild their homes. The Long Reach area was
at times under the jurisdiction of the North Virginia Co., the New Eng-
land Council, Sir Ferdinando Gorges's Province of Mayne, the Plymouth Co.,
the Pejepscot and Kennebec Proprietors and the Massachusetts Bay Colony.
It had little responsible government until the Bay Colony bought Gorges's
interests. Long Reach then came under the jurisdiction of 01d Georgetown
on Arrowsic Island and was designated the Second Parish of Georgetown in
1753. It became a_town and was named Bath in the District of Maine of
Massachusetts in 1781.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE 2

In 1800, when Willjam King, later first Governor of the State of Maine,
establish&d his shipyard, wharf and store in the center of Bath, there were
already shipyards both north and south on the river bank. These men were
building to transport and products of forest and farm to market. A Tively
trade grew up with the West Indies, coastal towns, and a cotton carrying
trade with New Orleans and Europe. The population of Bath had grown to 1,125
in 1800. The Embargo and the War of 1812, when the British blockaded the
coast, and later the Civil War each slowed the growth of the shipbuilding
industry for a time, but from the 1820's through the 1890's, shipyards lined
the waterfront of Bath from one end of the town to the other. Bath ships
became an jmportant part of the west coast and Far East trade. Industries
allied to shipbuilding flourished. Many of the Tovely old houses and churches
were built in Bath during this period and the business district developed a
flavor of urbanity.

After 1880, the square rigger gave way almost entirely to large schooners
Contract building became as commonplace as local ownership. In the 1890's
Bath businessmen, looking into the future, began changing over to steel hulls.
The Bath Iron Works, organized in 1889, took the lead in shipbuilding in Bath
as most of the other yards declined.

World War I and the demand for destroyers brought Bath to its peak popu-
Jation of 14,731 in 1920, when the Bath Iron Works produced "four stack"
destroyers for the Navy. However, by 1925, there were no contracts, no work
and no shipyard. Two years later, in 1927, a group of men with a firm belief
in Bath men and their ability to build ships, acquired the old yard and re-
built it. Under the leadership of William S. Newell, contracts for yachts,
trawlers and later, destroyers were obtained. World War II found the yard
able to become one of the principal destroyer building shipyards in the
country. One fourth of all the destroyers in the U.S. Navy were built here
during the war. Following the war contracts for fishing boats and some for
conversion and repair kept the yard working. Presently the Bath Iron Works,
now a division of Bath Industries, is undergoing a major modernization and
in the future will build cargo ships larger than any ships hitherto built
along the banks of the Long Reach.
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